From: Laurel Baldwin

To: Jill Nixon

Subject: Vondrell Application for Weed Board
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:28:13 AM
Attachments: AlexVondrell.application25.pdf

Hi Jill,

Attached is Alex Vondrell’s application for District 4 of the Noxious Weed Board. The Weed Board
members have officially approved and recommended Alex for council approval to represent District
4. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks!
Laurel

Whatcom County Noxious Weed Program Coordinator
322 N.Commercial St., Bellingham WA 98225

360-778-6234 (office) 360-890-5899 (cell)

Office/Field work: Tue/Thurs

Remote/Field work: Mon/Weds
https://www.whatcomcounty.us/914/Weeds
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatcomcounty.us%2F914%2FWeeds&data=05%7C02%7CJNixon%40co.whatcom.wa.us%7C24a03be1b0e74cfa254308dd51e4b549%7C2122bbce9a1d4565931b0c534ef12e43%7C0%7C0%7C638756764923731014%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ffhSyHe8S5yKjDpauHEU5DRTTJHMsug1FGmNEc0gRhc%3D&reserved=0

